
Historic preservation of our downtown and traditional commercial districts is one of the 
primary cornerstones to long-term and sustainable economic development within our 
communities.  According to a 2002 study by the Michigan Historic Preservation Network titled 
ñInvesting in Michiganôs Future:  The Economic Benefits of Historic Preservationò, historic 
preservation: 

Å Protects and revitalizes historic resources.  (Michigan property owners can take advantage 
of federal and state tax credit programs to help rehabilitate historic buildings.  Since 1978, the 
federal rehabilitation tax credit has been utilized for Michigan projects, and since 1999, the state 
rehabilitation tax credit has been used for rehabilitation projects throughout the state.) 

Å Creates jobs and income.  (Rehabilitation activities in Michigan have a significant impact in 
creating jobs and in generating both direct and indirect economic impacts.) 

Å Benefits neighborhoods.  (Examples throughout the state show that historic district designation 
programs enhance local property values.) 

Å Attracts Michigan visitors.  (The link between preservation and tourism is well established.  
Preserving historic character helps support tourism by providing interesting and unique 
opportunities for visitors, and tourism supports preservation by providing resources for ongoing 
preservation efforts.) 
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THE 600 BLOCK OF SOUTH STEPHENSON  

AVENUE ð WEST SIDE  

Å There were never many buildings of any kind on the west side of the 600 block of South 
Stephenson Avenue.  In 1925 the Odd Fellows Hall appeared at 608 South Stephenson Avenue.  
Then, in 1935 the Chamber of Commerce and Merchantsô Credit Bureau was located at 614 
South Stephenson Avenue. 

 

Å An article in the June 28, 1921 edition of the Iron Mountain News reported the arrangements upon 
which Mayor Joseph E. Eslick had been working for the past five years to insure that Iron 
Mountain would have a downtown park were being finalized, needing the city councilôs approval.  
St. Paul Park was the area west of the 600 block of South Stephenson Avenue near the 
Milwaukee, Chicago & St. Paul Railway depot where the Dickinson County Chamber of 
Commerce, the Michigan Welcome Center and the Mouw & Celello Law Offices are now 
located. 

 

Å A brief report in the December 26, 1924, issue of the Iron Mountain News noted:  While 
worshippers were on their way to midnight church services Christmas eve a fiery cross, emblem 
of the Ku Klux Klan, was ignited at the St. Paul depot park.  The cross was seen by few 
persons, however, for shortly after it began blazing a party of persons in a car drove over it and 
knocked it down. 

 

Å A contract between the City of Iron Mountain and the Chamber of Commerce Band for fifteen 
band concerts was announced in the April 18, 1925 edition of the Iron Mountain News.  The series 
was to begin early in June at St. Paul Park.  The concerts were held on Sunday. 

 

Å An article in the May 12, 1925 edition of the Iron Mountain News noted the contract for the comfort 
station (public restrooms) was awarded by the city council to the Phelps-Drake Company, of 
Minneapolis, for $8,000.  Construction of the facility was under way by May 16, 1925, with July 4, 
given as a completion date.  The building was a brick structure with a basement floor for the menôs 
restroom while the ladiesô restroom on the ground floor. 



THE 100 BLOCK OF EAST B STREET  

 



102 East B Street ï Pollyôs Underground Pub 

     In 1913 John Anegon operated a 
confectionery shop here. 

     By 1921 Christ Anegon and Arthur 
Mitchell ran the Iron Mountain Candy 
Kitchen here. 

     In the February 28, 1924 edition of The 
Iron Mountain News, ñMitchell & Anegon, 
proprietors of the St. Paul Candy Kitchen, 
announced the completion of plans for the 
enlargement of their establishment.ò  
Twelve additional booths were to be 
installed in the remodeled room in the rear.  
The walls of the entire store were to be 
ñpaneled oak and plate glassò and the 
ceiling was also to be covered with plate 
glass panels. 

     The sale of the Joseph Cordy building 
at 102 East B Street, occupied by Christ 
Anegon and Arthur Mitchell, owners of 
the Anegon confectionery store, was 
announced in the May 28, 1925 edition of 
The Iron Mountain News.  The sale price 
was $22,000.  The article noted that the 
building was ña one-story brick structureò 
and was ñadvantageously located for the 
confectionery business, being next to the 
Braumart theatre.ò 



100 East B Street ï The Iron Mountain Grill, 1936 

The Iron Mountain Grill, Christ 

Anegon and Arthur B. Mitchell, 

proprietors, was operating here by 

1935, and still serving customers in 

1941. 

By 1959 Robert Jacobs ran 

Jacobsô Restaurant, ñLocated Next to 

the Theatre and Across the Street From 

the Depot, Open 8 AM to 11 PM.ò 

 

     



104-108 East B Street ï Braumart Theatre, 1936 

     On February 18, 1924, Martin D. Thomas, 
manager of the Colonial Theatre Company, 
announced a new theater would be built here, 
added to the Colonial and the Bijou. 

     The name Braumart was a combination of 
the names of the owner, August E. Brauns, and 
the manager, Martin D. Thomas. 

     Final plans were for a building with a total 
area of 96 x 120 feet, including the foyer, 25 x 30 
feet; the auditorium, 73 x 90 feet; a shop 25 x 40 
feet on each side, and another store 26 x 120 
feet.  The estimated cost, including equipment, 
was $200,000. 

     The architects were Herbst & Kuenzli, of 
Milwaukee.  The Foster Construction 
Company, also from Milwaukee, began 
construction in September 3, 1924. 

     The grand opening was held Tuesday, April 
21, 1925.  Two performances filled the 1,000-
seat theater and patrons were turned away.  
Ambrose Larson, a nationally-noted organist, 
played the Wurlitzer-Hope-Jones organ. 

     ñThe General Died at Dawnò came out in 
1936, starring Gary Cooper and Madeleine 
Carroll.  Cooperôs famous line ï ñWe could have 
made wonderful music together.ò ï came from 
this film set in China. 

[City of Kingsford] 
 



104-108, 110 East B Street ï Performing Arts Center (Timber 

Products Michigan, Miller Agency, Inc.) 

     Inset at several places in the wall dividing the foyer from the 

auditorium were groups of three arched windows fitted with stained 

glass that reflected in various tints the soft glow of the indirect 

lighting system.  Entry to the auditorium was through French doors 

from the arc-shaped, long foyer.  The auditorium had seating 

capacity for 1,000 patrons with four heavily-carpeted aisles to 

provide easy access to the deeply-cushioned seats. 

 

     The auditorium walls were decorated in various tints and shades, 

providing a ñtapestry effectò in the panels.  Pilasters along the walls 

were highly decorated, each bearing the famed theatrical masks of 

comedy and drama.  The proscenium arch opened upon the 15 x 

40-foot stage, quite narrow in terms of depth because the theater 

was to be devoted entirely to motion picture programs. 

 

     Two large grills, one on each side of the stage and about ten feet 

above the floor, were located on the two walls that slanted inward to 

the proscenium arch, concealing the large chambers in which the 

organ equipment was installed.  The Wurlitzer-Hope-Jones organ, 

ñthe largest and most completely equipped in the upper peninsula 

and northern Wisconsin,ò included hundreds of pipes and a variety 

of orchestra instruments, all electrically controlled from a keyboard 

in the orchestra pit. 



104-108 East B Street ï Braumart Theatre, 1936 

Both the Braumart Theatre and the Colonial Theatre were ñmodernizedò in 1935, just a year 

before this photograph was taken.  ñA new glass front, finished in royal blue with chromium trim,ò was 

added to the Braumart, ñwith a new ticket office constructed of blue glass and chrome and extended to 

the sidewalk line.  A new marquee of enameled steel with clusters of electric lights and neon tubingò 

was constructed overhead.  The theater name was inscribed in electric lights across the front of the 

marquee in a combination of both neon and silhouette letters.  [City of Kingsford]   



104-108, 110 East B Street ï Performing Arts Center (Timber 

Products Michigan, Miller Agency, Inc.) 

     The display frames, or attraction boards, on 
either side of the theater lettering on the new, 
larger marquee were set at an angle to be 
visible from both the front and sides.  
Silhouette letters stood out from the 
background of illuminated opal glass. 

     Inside the lobby was ñfinished with blue 
glass wainscoting terminating in a chrome trimò 
and ñlarge circular French mirrorsò were set in 
the side walls. 

     ñA new suite of restroomsò was ñreached by 
a wide, curving stairway extending down from 
the foyer.  The stairwayò led ñdirectly into a 
carpeted lounge fitted with modernistic chrome 
furniture.ò  

     By May 22, 1925, construction work had 
started on a two-story building erected by the 
Brauns & Thomas Company on the vacant 
lot next to the Braumart Theatre.  The lot and 
the building were the same size ï 25 x 120 
feet.  The structure had a brown brick front, 
while the side and back walls were white brick.  
The first floor of the building was designed for 
store purposes. The seven offices on the 
second floor used the same stairway entrance 
on the west side of the theater as the offices 
on the theaterôs second floor.  A hall connected 
the two buildings. The new building had a full 
basement. 



104-108 East B Street ï Braumart Theatre, 1954 

A clown stood in front of the Braumart Theatre advertising the movie 3 Ring Circus in 1954.  Notice 

the ticket booth located between the two sets of double doors.  [Tom and Liz Renn]   


